March 4, 2015
TO:		Finance Directors
FROM:	Michelle Hershel
SUBJECT:	Survey Franchise Fees/Municipal Public Service Tax

Please answer the following questions to assist us in understanding how you calculate certain taxes:
1.  Do you pay a franchise fee to a city county?
____yes
____no

If yes, how many do you have? _____# for city
                                                   _____# for county

2. How many of those franchise fees are paid pursuant to a signed agreement(s) with a city and/or county?
____# for city
[bookmark: _GoBack]____# for county

3. Do the franchise fee agreements include an opt out provision in the event that other electric utilities in the jurisdiction do not pay the same franchise fee?
____yes
____no

If yes, please provide the specific contract language.____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

4. Have any cities and/or counties instituted a public service tax (PST) pursuant to an adopted ordinance?
____yes
____no

If yes, does the ordinance include language which specifies how the PST is to be calculated (i.e. are certain fees, charges or taxes exempt from inclusion in the calculation)?  

If yes, please provide the specific language.____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

5. If the ordinance(s) is silent on how to calculate the PST do you collect the PST on the entire bill amount, including separately state gross receipts taxes?
____yes
____no 

